

Minutes of the Youth Working Group

Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> June 2021, 6pm

**Present:**

Cllr J Rowlands	Cllr C Williams	Cllr B J Martin
L Bareham	Cllr J Irwin	

**In Attendance:**

B Williams

<b>64.</b>	<b>Apologies for Absence</b> None
<b>65.</b>	<b>Declarations of Interest</b> None
<b>66.</b>	<b>Minutes of Previous Minutes</b> It was proposed by Cllr Irwin, seconded by Cllr Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was <b>RESOLVED to approve the Minutes dated 24th May 2021.</b>
<b>67.</b>	<b>Faversham Youth Summer Fun Day Updates/Poster Approval</b> The Faversham Youth Summer updates and amendments were noted. It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RESOLVED to start the promoting process of the Faversham Youth Summer Day.</b>
<b>68.</b>	<b>FTC Youth Worker</b> The FTC youth worker proposal was noted. Cllr B J Martin commented that if the FYWG decided to recommend the proposal of employing one Youth Worker, there can be limitations on the job role due to safeguarding. It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Irwin and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RECOMMENDED to employing a single Youth Worker, on a 12 Month Part-Time contract.</b>
<b>69.</b>	<b>Faversham Youth Climate Panel</b> Cllr Williams provided an update on the Faversham Youth Climate Panel. It was noted that the Faversham Youth Climate Panel plans to organise an exhibition in the Town Hall to showcase some of Faversham's Climate and Biodiversity related organisations.  It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RESOLVED to support the Faversham Youth Climate Panel's Exhibition.</b>

70.	<p><b>Faversham Youth Football Fun</b></p> <p>It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Irwin and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RESOLVED to defer the ‘Faversham Youth Football Fun’ item to the next Faversham Youth Working Group Meeting.</b></p>
71.	<p><b>Faversham Pride Stall – 21<sup>st</sup> August 2021 (11:30am – 3pm)</b></p> <p>It was confirmed that Brooke, Cllrs Williams, and B J Martin will be attending.</p>
72.	<p><b>Any Other Business</b></p> <p>Cllr J Irwin noted that the Faversham Neighbourhood Plan are looking to screen the documentary ‘2040’ in Faversham. It was suggested that once the licencing is approved, that the FYWG investigate the idea of funding the screening of the documentary in the local cinema, for under 18’s. It was noted that Cllr Irwin will prepare a proposal.</p> <p>It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Irwin and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RESOLVED to invite Rev Daniel Corcoran to join the Faversham Youth Working Group.</b></p> <p>It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting, it was <b>RESOLVED to create a Faversham Youth Development Sub-Committee consisting of H Goodwin, D Corcoran, S Carbutt, Cllr J Rowlands and Brooke.</b></p> <p><b>ACTION – For Brooke to contact the Arden Theatre to learn more about their youth services.</b></p> <p>Cllr B J Martin reminded the group about the KCC Reconnect Grant Fund and encourage the working group to support funding applications where possible.</p> <p>Cllr Rowlands reminded the working group that Faversham Town Council's Community Grants are now open for applications.</p>